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f ONCOLOGY SERVICES CORPORATION |

2171 Sandy Drive * State College,PA * 16803 814-238-0375 * Fax: 814 238 8069

m

+ (412) 463-3570 April 11, 1994

VIA TELECOPY: 301-504-3725

Marian L. 2obler, Esquire
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
office of General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re QSQ

Dear Marian:

As a follow-up to our conversation of last week regarding
settlement, please advise me of possible, dates for a meeting.
Because of the continuing litigation we would like to sit down-with
you on this matter within the next couple of weeks. Please advise
me regarding dates.

It is my understanding that all referrals made by the NRC
to the Department of Justice regarding the Indiana accident End.the ,'
complete investigation of OSC have been declined and that.no other -

referrals exist or are currently anticipated. Please confirm this
in writing and I will ' withdraw certain pending discovery '

objections.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

h4
Marcy L. lkitt

General CounselMLC/ajg '

cc: G. Paul Bollwerk, III, Esquire (via telecopy)
. Dr. Charles N. Kolber (via telecopy)
Dr. Peter S. Lam (via tolecopy)
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i ONCOLOGY SERVICES CORPORATION
2171 Sandy Drive ' State CoHege.PA 16803 814-238-0375 Fax: 814-238 8069

(412) 463-3570 April 11, 1994

- Anjali A. Ashley, Esquire
U.S. Department of Justice
civil Division
901 E St., N.W.
Room 905
Washington, DC 20530

Re: oncoloav Services cornoration

Daar Ms. Ashley:

The medical director meeting related matters have been
produced to the IIT Team and to 0I. Those provided to the IIT Team
at the time of the accident were our oriainals and copies were not
maintained. Therefore, I would suggest you review those materials
carefully. They are in the possession of the NRC. -

,
,:

With respect to those documents produced later-to OI, I
direct your attention to E000715, 2000874, E000875, S-1249,'
M000860, M000861, M000862, M000863, M000864, M000865, H000652, "'N

B000653, E000090, E000091, E000092. None of these documents were
redacted. If you have any future questions regarding this matter,
please let me know.

On March 28, 1994 I notified Mr. Kanna that I have made
arrangements for him to go to each of the 6 conters and review any
personnel-type files that exist there. To dato, I have not heard
from him. I want to get that accomplished as soon as possible.

Finally, I include herewith a letter from the Assistane
U.S. Attorney for the Western District of Ponnsylvania indicating
that the referral made by the NRC regarding the Indiana incident
has buon declined. According to the NRC, all thron referrain that
were made by them have been completely declined by both the
appropriate attorneys in the Middle District and the Westorn
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Page 2 '
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, District., It is my understanding that there are no other pending

.

referrals regarding this matter.
,

very truly yours c

RA .

Marcy L. 961kitt

'., General CounmeI
:4 . , '_ ,

'MLC/sjg
.

1tnolosure
't.

,

.
,cc: The Honorable Richard P. conaboy -
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Barry Lette
Fisia Offies Director
Regies I
musteer anguietary coasiseien
sing er Frueste, Ps.

Attentions !aveettgator Gerry Renas
ses pr. Bauer st. al.,a A1 etions inesiv 24&es ,stateneste nede in ten with the 's

investiestion of the Sridies seeres devise leftin a maitant af === Taantama - M -1 man g

g.u .,.e.r .n. t e _ te e. .e _ =.

I have reviewed the asterial etheitted te'as with- '

respeet to the-shove tened ast New done ese I de met.

believe that there amie a hacie ter the by et atta&asi ..r

sharges with respeet to the a11 et falso statements ande sering-
the eeures of the Nas's inves tien of the amoident invoiwing,the Iridium seures weiteh wee is in tsvi medy et a setteett of sne%netane angtenai censer senter. As a result, this Mstes &s.

dealining prosecution with respost to this particular eJtter.

Very truly yeste,
,

FRE0eR!CR M. TNIEsthu
tanised states Attorney
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enWeTAWe3 N. 30WesN
Assistant. U.S. Attorney. '
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